CULVER CITY
POLICE

GENERAL QRDER

06/04/2024 2024-07

TO: ALL SWORN PERSONNEL
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO POSSESS FIREARMS BY PEACE OFFICERS,
DEFFERED ACTION FOR CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS (DACA) RECEPIENTS

INTRODUCTION:

This General Order was created to notify all department personnel of changes to the department’s
policy 344.4 — Authorization to Possess Firearms by Peace Officers, Deferred Action for Childhood
Arrivals (DACA) Recipients.

DESCRIPTION:

The Culver City Police Department has selected, trained, and hired qualified candidates who are in the
United States under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) Immigration Policy.
Department Policy authorizes Officers to possess their duty weapons while both on and off-duty in
California.

Pursuant to Department policy, and California Law, both on-duty and off-duty Officers have peace
Officer authority as to a public offense committed or for which there is probable cause to believe a crime
has been committed in their presence, and with respect to which there is an immediate danger to person
or property, or the escape of the perpetrator of the offense.

Culver City Police Department Officers who are in the United States pursuant to DACA have the
authority to possess a firearm for use in the performance of their official duties or other law enforcement
purpose. The firearm shall not be possessed or used for a non-law enforcement related purpose.



This policy does not allow for an Officer in the United States pursuant to DACA to possess or use a
firecarm other than in the performance of their official duties or other law enforcement purpose. This
policy does not allow for the conversion of a firearm for personal use.
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TROY DUNLAP
Assistant Chief of Police



